od: Objednavky [JAC] <objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com>
Odeslano: 12. srpna 2019 13:08

Komu: I

Predmét: RE: Objednavka Darzalex

Potvrzujeme, Ze dne 12.8.2019 jsme pfijali VaSi objednavku atuto objednavku akceptujeme.

Dodano bude do 14.8.2019

Customer Service Specialist

S—
janssen J g

Janssen-Cilag s.r.o.
Walterovo namésti 329/1

158 00 Prague 5 — Jinonice, Czech Republic
Mob. phdi

Phone +420 227 012 270
ﬂ its.jnj.com

objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may be privileged information that is
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not
the intended recipient and believe you have received this e-mail transmission in error,
please reply to the sender, so that we can arrange for proper delivery, and then please
delete the message from your inbox. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution
or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/
client or other privilege. Thank you.

From: Adlerova Hana <Adlerova.Hana@fnbrno.cz>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Objednavky [JAC] <objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com>
Cc: Tausch, Daniel [JACCZ] <dtausch@its.jnj.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Objednavka Darzalex

Dobry den,

Zavazné objednavame Darzalex 400mg 9 baleni za normalni cenu na 3 podani pro pacienta TH.
Prosim o akceptaci objednavky a uvedeni pfedpokladané ceny bez DPH.

Prosime o dodani na Oddéleni pripravy cytostatik, 8.patro, pavilon Z.

Mnohokrat dékuji.

Hana Adlerova



PharmDr. Hana Adlerova
Oddéleni pripravy cytostatik
Nemocnicni [ékdrna FN Brno
Jihlavska 20, 625 00 Brno

Tel.: 532232152

Mail: adlerova.hana@fnbrno.cz




